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From: <marilyn.hoggarth @ verizon.com>

To: <Hoguerj @dsl-only.net>, <mjones @ caowash.org=>, <sabino@centrocultural.org>,
<dettmanc @ mhcc.edu>, <rbole @ one-economy.com>, <hertzc @ newberg.k12.or.us>,
<sia_lindstrom @ co.washington.or.us>, <wilkesc @ pacificu.edu>, <trudy@solv.org>, <mm @tacs.org>,
<rich@teleport.com>, <Imacdonell@vgmhc.org>

Date: 12/1/2005 2:08:55 PM i

Subject: SPAM: Congratulations! Your Organization is Receiving a Verizon Foundation Grant

Congratulations! Your organization is one of fourteen nonprofits in Oregon
that will be receiving grants from Verizon Foundation.

We will be presenting the checks at the Westside Economic Alliance,
"Neighbor-to-Neighbor Breakfast" on Thursday, December 15th, 7:30 a.m., at
Kingstad Center, 15450 SW Millikan Way, Beaverton. Due to time constraints
with the program, you will not need to prepare any comments about your
project -- we will give a brief summary to the audience as the grants are
distributed.

Although we were not able to grant the full amount requested to every
organization, we are please to be able to assist with these worthwhile
programs. Grant award amounts are as follows:

Beaverton Education Association - $5,000

Centro Cultural de Condado de Washington County - $10,000
Community Action Organization - $8,000

Mt. Hood Community College Foundation - $9,500
One Economy - $12,000

Newberg School District - $12,000

Oregon Newspapers Foundation - $2,500

Pacific Universtiy - $2,500

SOLYV - $ 8,538

Technical Assistance for Community Service - $15,000
Tigard Turns the Tide - $10,000

Virginia Garcia Memorial Foundation - $2,500

Vision Action Network - $8,000

Also receviing a grant, but not attending this event, is Southwestern
Oregon Community College Foundation ($9,900).

Please RSVP to me, via e-mail, by Friday, December 8th with the number of
people from your organization who plan to attend. Verizon will cover the
cost of your breakfast.

Marilyn Hoggarth
External Affairs Manager-Northwest
marilyn.hoggarth@verizon.com

CcC: <marilyn.hoggarth@verizon.com>, <bob.wayt@verizon.com>,
<schelly.jensen@verizon.com>, <john.gustafson@verizon.com>



